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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: admin <admin@lbs-auto.com>

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 4:47 PM

To: rta; admin; cynthia.ong@p..tyservices.sg; LKK Valuation; survey; claims; FORMTEAM
Ce: KHONG Lynn; ANG Yvonne; TAN Jas; TEO Kitty; Birdie Ong Lay Hong

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - S9M01SQQ / SKM3372H - DOA : 02.07.2019
Attachments: logo.jpg; SKM3372H Log card.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please assist to check market value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler
within 48 hours.

Thank you.

Regards,

Amy Cheah

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Fax: 6281 8748

———
L.B.S.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

~his email (and any attachment) is intended anly for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. Itsunauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended reciplent, please permanently defete
the original, destroy all copies and irform the sender by return emall, Thank you



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistratiuﬁ Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufactu ring Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date;
First Registr-ation Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligi_bili_tyz
PARF Elgibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE i’eriod-{Years}:
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Jul 2019

 Singapore NRIC
7839C

© SKM3372H
No
05 Jul 2019
BMMW.
3201 SEDAN AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID
Silver
2013
AB030647N20B208

WBA3B16020NS50408

1350kW (181bhp) sl
 $3586200

21 Feb 2014

21Feb 2014

1

$32,207.00

Y& i

20Feb 2024
$22,544.00

~ 20Feb2024 B
B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

10 _

$7530000
$34,837.00
$57,381.00

OK

gL $80K



